

Frontend Developer (6 Years)

In my job carrier, I did some brainstorming, and challenging tasks that made my company happier and satisfy to my work. I have skills in multitasking and strong critical thinking. In the next 10 years, I'd like to move into a Chief Technology Officer role. A position like this senior software engineer job would let me gain more experience with project management and leadership.

As a highly-skilled Senior Software developer with 7 years of experience. My experience aligns well, as I have worked in software development and assistant project management for several years with accordingly Bangladesh Police Headquarters and a US-based company, and I know I would make a valuable addition to your team. In frontend development, I have used React Js, typescript, grunt, gulp, and Webpack. In backend development, I have used Node js, PHP, and Python. Also In database management, I have used MySQL, MongoDB, and Firebase.

Professional Experience

12/2021 – present
Dhaka, Bangladesh

Senior Software Engineer, Talent Pro

- Develop Laravel web applications using Mix, Inertia JS, React, Laravel API
- R&D on Lazada, Shopee, Shopify and other E-Commerce platforms and Implementation using their APIs.
- Software Architecture Design, Database ER diagram and project planning
- Code Optimization, Code review, Ensure Security
- Schedule meetings and fulfill project requirements and daily reports.
- Collaborated with project managers to select ambitious, but realistic coding milestones on pre-release software project development.

12/2018 – 04/2021
Dhaka, Bangladesh

Full-Stack Web Developer, SAPartners.com

- Develop web applications using React JS
- Develop high-scale WordPress Themes and Plugins using React js for front-end development.
- Schedule meetings and fulfill project requirements and daily reports.

11/2017 – 11/2018
Dhaka, Bangladesh

Software Engineer, Bangladesh Police Headquarters

- Develop Building Management System Software using Codeigniter web framework.
- Planning on new features and Implementation with project
- Software Architecture Design, Database ER diagram and project planning
- Code Optimization and Ensure Security
- Schedule meetings and fulfill project requirements and daily reports.
- Collaborated with project managers to select ambitious, but realistic coding milestones on pre-release software project development.
- Server setup and maintenance

10/2016 – 10/2017
Dhaka, Bangladesh

Assistant Project Manager, WinnComm LLC.

- Develop enterprise level web applications using Laravel, Codeigniter and PHP
- Develop premium level WordPress themes and plugins
- Software Architecture Design, Database ER diagram and project planning
- Code Optimization, Code review, Ensure Security
- Schedule meetings and fulfill project requirements and daily reports.
- Collaborated with project managers to select ambitious, but realistic coding milestones on pre-release software project development.

12/2014 – 10/2016
Dhaka, Bangladesh

Junior Web Developer, SRRK IT

- Corporate website development using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, AJAX and PHP.
- Develop WordPress themes and plugins
- Website Development using WordPress
- PSD to HTML development

Skills

Back-end Development



Node JS, Python, PHP

Front-end Development



React JS, React Native, Laravel, Inertia JS, Mix, WordPress, Next JS, Express JS, Figma, Material UI, Materialize, Bootstrap, jQuery, Tailwind CSS

Data Management



Database design and planning, SQL, MySQL, NoSQL, MongoDB, Postgresql, GraphQL, Firebase, MongoDB, Doctrine ORM, Data Mining, Data Validation, Data Analysis, Data Security, Workflow Optimization, Miro, quickdatabasediagrams

Skills on Python



Python, Django, Pandas, Selenium, Numpy, Kivy, Pytube, Tkinter, OpenCV

Skills on Blockchain



Ethereum, Solidity, Smart Contract, Ethereum decentralized applications (DApps)

Project Management



Scrum and Agile proficiency, Atlassian Confluence, Atlassian jira, Zoho Projects, Kanban board, Monday.com, ClickUp

Software Testing and Deployment



Selenium, JEST, React testing library, PHPUnit, phpcs, jscs, wpcs, Jenkins

Development Process



Git, Git flow, GitLab, Bitbucket, Webpack, Gulp, NPM, Yarn, Composer, CI/CD, Jenkins

Skills on Mobile App



React Native, Expo & Android studio

Education

09/2017 – present
Dhaka, Bangladesh

Master of Computer Applications (M.C.A.), University Of South Asia, Dhaka

04/2010 – 06/2014
Dhaka, Bangladesh

Bachelor of Engineering (B.Eng.), City University, Dhaka

Training and Case Study

WordPress Development Training -2013, SoftTech IT

Mobile App Development -2016, BITM

Complete React Developer in 2022 (w/ Redux, Hooks, GraphQL) -2021, Udemy

The Complete Guide to Building Premium WordPress Themes - 2021, Udemy

Gutenberg Blocks for WordPress and React Developers - 2021, Udemy

Next.js & React - The Complete Guide (incl. Two Paths!) - 2021, Udemy

System Design: Comprehensive Guide for Software Architecture - 2021, Udemy

JavaScript Algorithms and Data Structures Masterclass - 2021, Udemy

Master Laravel 8 for Beginners & Intermediate - 2021, Udemy

The Complete Git Guide: Understand and master Git and GitHub - 2021, Udemy

Complete React Native in 2022: Zero to Mastery (with Hooks) - 2021, Udemy

Microservices with Node JS and React - 2021, Udemy

Object Oriented PHP & MVC - 2021, Udemy

Complete DApp - Solidity & React - Blockchain Development - 2021, Udemy

Complete Web & Mobile Designer in 2022: UI/UX, Figma, +moret - 2021, Udemy

React Native - The Practical Guide - 2021, Udemy

The Complete 2022 Web Development Bootcamp - 2021, Udemy

Special Qualifications

Build enterprise level MERN applications, automatic testing, automatic deployment, version Control and publish.

Build a high scale React Native Mobile App and publish to the App Store.

Build premium level WordPress Plugins and themes.

Build enterprise level Laravel applications Using Mix with React js and inertia js

Build Laravel API and Node JS API.

Build Real-time Web Application with Firebase, Socket.io

Web Development with Redux, Redux Thunk and Redux Saga

Test application with Jest, Enzyme and snapshot testing

Code Optimization and code review

Integrated new Frontend interfaces with backend systems

Languages

Bangla ♦ English

References

Rony Mondal, *Director Tech & product at AjkerDeal.Com Ltd*, IT Consultant at Bangladesh Police Headquarters
ronymondal1981@gmail.com, +8801717010012